OI1L. CONSERVATION CaMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS RCAD
AZTED, NEW MEXICO

August 30, 1961

£} Fago Natural Gas Compary
£ox GYG
Formington, Vew ifexico

Attne Mr. R, P. ﬂcé’ar.‘,y

fed Kl Paso Sat Gos #) kright
Fool Tnit

-
)

2Ey Section l1i-23V-9k

dear Jire

This letter will serve as your authority tc producs ‘he aboue
well from August 23, 19€1 to Septerber 21, 1761 for the purpose
of obtaining annucl deliverabilfty test.

It la understood that upon complation of the teu:i the well
will remain shut in until released by this offics.

Yours very druly

ECAs ks imery C. Arnold
Jupervisor, Jistrict #3
cecdr H., H. lLesperance
EPNG, Faruaington, N.».
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Mr. BE. C. Arnold
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| Gas Company

Toxar

New Mexico 0il Conservetion Coumission

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

The following well (wekkx) is {axa¥ scheduled for ennusl test.
Please release it (%imm) from shut-in to produce from

August 23,

Axrea No. 27

Wright Pool Unit No. 1,

1961 to __septemner 21, 1961.

SE 16-28-2

RPM: b ST

ce: H. H. Lesperance
W. M. Rodgers
Angel Peak Field
Pile

Yours wvery truly,;

EL PASO RATURAL GAS COMPANY
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R. F. McCart;
arty” ///)

August 16, 1961

Date




